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The Church of St. Michael was restored in 1875. There is a stone
pillar on the south of the altar and a stone shelf on the south

thereof, and a square recess on the south chancel wall. The font

is new, but the piscina and the steps of the rood loft remain.

The chancel is divided from the nave by upright stone slabs. Part
of the churchyard cross is in the yard.
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